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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Subramaniam, Divyashni <Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 9 March, 2021 5:30 PM

To: raji@apaclaw.com

Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa; Hor, Yinrul; Teo, Ericweihong; 

britto@apaclaw.com

Subject: aigencrypt PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED 

VEHICLE SGS239X AND FBR3722L ON 03/03/2021

Attachments: 09032021144355.pdf

Without Prejudice 

 

Your Reference: APAC.FBR3722L.PRI 

Our Reference : SGS239X 

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 
 

We refer to your Notice of Accident of even date.  
 

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s vehicle jointly with 

your client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list 

to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert: 
 

Name of Surveyor Company Name 

Lawrence Ng Chun Kee Priority Services 

Jeffrey Ong Leng Kiat Priority Services 

Jimmy Lee Priority Services 

EC Looi Automobile Inspection Services Pte Ltd 

Pang Kiah Keen (Frankie) Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd 

Ng You Han Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd 

Soon HanXin (Gary) Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd 

Chow Bo Xiong  Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd 

Chua Soo Teck (Benjamin) Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd 

Steve Chen Tsue Yee LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Xing Guo Qiang LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Marcus Chua LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Mohamad Taufikh LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Adrian Ling LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Mohammed Rasul LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Kenneth Kong LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

 

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor 

surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select one or more of the listed motor surveyors. We will bear 

the cost of the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert. 
 

Thanks & Regards, 

 

Divyashni Subramaniam 
AIG 
FNOL Adjuster I 
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From: Raji <raji@apaclaw.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, March 9, 2021 2:49 PM 

To: claims.management@aig.com 

Cc: Hor, Yinrul <Yinrul.Hor@aig.com>; britto@apaclaw.com 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] PRI - YOUR VEHICLE NO: SGS239X, OUR REF: APAC.FBR3722L.PRI 

 

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments. 

Without Prejudice 

 
Dear Sir, 

 
We refer to our letter of even date, enclosed a copy for your attention. 

 

Please let us have the Surveyors list on an urgent basis. 
 

 
Warm Regards, 

 

Raji (Ms) 

Legal Secretary 

Branch Office 

 

APAC LAW CORPORATION 
ADVOCATES & SOLICITORS – NOTARY PUBLIC – COMMISSIONERS FOR OATHS 

 
Main Office 

(Conveyancing, Corporate & Litigation Practice) 

430 Toa Payoh Lor 6  

#12-01 OrangeTee Building  

Singapore 319402 

Main : +65 6397 6448 

Fax   : +65 6397 6449 (Conveyancing Practice) 

Fax   : +65 6250 3690 (Corporate & Litigation Practice) 

Branch Office 

(Road Traffic Accidents Practice) 

380 Jalan Besar 

#05-02 Arc 

380                                                Singapore 209000 

Main : +65 6222 5593 

Fax   : +65 6224 3703 

 

STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL 
This message, its contents and any files transmitted with it are intended SOLELY for the addressee(s) and may be legally privileged and/or confidential. Access 

by any other party is unauthorised without the express written permission of the sender. If you have received this message in error, you may not copy or use the 

contents, attachments or information in any way. Please destroy it and contact us immediately via e-mail return. This message has been prepared using 

information believed by the author to be reliable and accurate; we make no warranty as to its accuracy or completeness. We do not accept responsibility for 

changes made to this message after it was sent.  

 


